
UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001 
 

November 8, 2018 
 

 
MEMORANDUM TO:   Greg Casto, Chief 

PRA Licensing Branch B 
Division of Risk Assessment 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
 

FROM:    Bruce A. Watson, Chief  /RA/ 
    Reactor Decommissioning Branch 

Division of Decommissioning, Uranium Recovery 
  and Waste Programs 
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards 
 

SUBJECT:  TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE REQUEST FOR REGULATORY 
GUIDE 1.191, “FIRE PROTECTION PROGRAM FOR NUCLEAR 
POWER PLANTS DURING DECOMMISSIONING AND 
PERMANENT SHUTDOWN” 

 
 
Regulatory Guide (RG) 1.191, “Fire Protection Program for Nuclear Power Plants during 
Decommissioning and Permanent Shutdown,” is assigned to my branch as technical lead.  
RG 1.191 is also in need of an update to incorporate National Fire Protection Association 
(NFPA) Standard 805, "Performance-Based Standard for Fire Protection for Light-Water 
Reactor Electric Generating Plants" (NFPA 805), which many licensees have adopted in lieu of 
their prior fire protection licensing basis.  Although responsibility for reactor decommissioning 
does reside in my branch, we have no staff with appropriate expertise in fire protection needed 
for this update.  Therefore, I am requesting your assistance in revising the content of RG 1.191 
as appropriate and needed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CONTACT:  John Hickman, NMSS/DUWP 
                     301-415-3017 
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